JChaissonProcPEm Resource

From: Fuller, Karla

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Scott, Catherine; Safford, Carrie; Klukan, Brett
Subject: FW: New individual ADR case?

Tracking; Recipient Read

Scott, Catherine
Safford, Carrie
Klukan, Brett Read: 5/31/2012 10:51 AM

Cathy, Carrie, Brett,
FYI.
Karla

Karla Smith Fuller, Esq.

Regional Counsel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

1600 East Lamar Boulevard #3016
Arlington, Texas 76011
817-200-1271 (work)
Karla.Fuller@nrc.gov

This e-mail message may contain attorney-client or attorney work product information. Do not disclose without
authorization.

From: Gepford, Heather

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 9:48 AM
To: Fuller, Karla

Cc: Maier, Christi; Kellar, Ray

Subject: FW: New individual ADR case?

Additional info from Cornell:

From: Traci L. Morse [mailto:tim6@cornell.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Maier, Christi

Subject: RE: New individual ADR case?

Hi Christi,

| did have a voicemail from James on Friday, May 25. | was out of the office. However, | did just speak with him and he
wants to proceed with ADR. I'll be sending him, and you, the Agreement to Mediate to sign, tomorrow.

| know he’s located in Utah and I’'m curious as to where the mediation will be held. He said that he could not afford to fly
to Texas.

So to answer your question regarding NRC paying for costs, you will need to speak with Shahram about that. Let me
know if you need his contact information.

Thanks,

Traci

Traci L. Morse



ADR Program Manager
Scheinman Institute on Conflict Resolution

ILR School

Cornell University

450 Research Building

Ithaca, NY 14853-3901
607-255-9298 ph.
607-255-0574 fax
tlm6@cornell.edu
www.ilr.cornell.edu/conflictres

Advancing the World of Work

From: Maier, Christi [mailto:Christi.Maier@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Traci L. Morse

Subject: New individual ADR case?

Hi, Traci.

| heard that one of our banned radiographers is interested in ADR. I've been out of the office for about a
week. Do you have any information on this? It would be Mr. James Chaisson asking for ADR. If he has called
you, | suspect he will ask that the NRC pay all costs. Do you take care of that sort of thing through our
headquarters office? Let me know if | need to start working on this.

Thank you.
Christy

Christi Maier, Enforcement Specialist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of the Regional Administrator, RIV
1600 East Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

817.200.1217 telephone
817.200-1252 fax
Christi.Maier@nrc.gov
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